
Leah M. Bojo 
lbojo@drennergroup.com 
512-807-2918

2705 Bee Cave Road, Suite 100     |     Austin, Texas 78746     |     512-807-2900     |     www.drennergroup.com 

February 25, 2025 

Ms. Lauren Middleton-Pratt 
Planning Department    Via Electronic Delivery 
City of Austin 
6310 Wilhelmina Delco Drive 
Austin, TX 78752 

Re: C14-2024-0112, C14-2024-0113, C14-2024-0114- Postponement request for the 
zoning applications associated with the property located at 5301 Martin Avenue, 
704 E 53rd Street and 5210 Bruning Avenue, Austin, Texas (the “Property”). 

Dear Ms. Middleton-Pratt: 

As representatives of the owner of the Property, we respectfully request a postponement of 
zoning case numbers C14-2024-0112, C14-2024-0113, C14-2024-0114 on the February 27, 2025 
City Council agenda to the April 10, 2025 City Council agenda.  

Please let me know if you have any questions or if we can provide any additional information. 
Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Leah M. Bojo 

cc: Beverly Villela, Planning Department (via electronic delivery) 
Joi Harden, Planning Department (via electronic delivery) 
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